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—FAIR

—UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The John C. White Farm is located con the
east side of Crab Alley Neck on Kent Island, to
the east of the public road leading to Marling
Farms. The house is situated on an open site
overlooking a salt marsh on the west shore of
Kent Narrows and Prospect Bay.

This large brick house was built in two
separate stages. The original house is 2 stories
high, three bays wide, and one room deep, with
flush brick chimneys at either end of a pitched
gable roof. An original one story brick wing on
the north gable has been incorporated into a
later, larger two story wing that is three bays
wide and one room deep, with a single chimney'
centered on the low hip roof.

The front facade of the main house, facing
east toward the water, is laid in Flemish bond
above a plain water table and a three-course
foundation. A three-course belt course is bkarely
visible where it protrudes from behind a 20th
century one story porch. The door is located in
the center bay on the first floor, flanked by

a single window on each side, now fitted with 4/4

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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7.1 DESCRIPTION

sash, A small 6/6 window has been cut in to the
'right of the door. On the second floor, a 500r in the
center bay is flanked by 4/4 windows on each éide.
The door evidently opened onto an earlier two story
porch, but is now partially blocked by the present
porch roof. Small cellar windows pierce the foundation
in the north and soutﬁ bay. The front door has raised
"pyramidal" panels, two below a wide lock rail and
6 above, typnical of circa 1840. The eaves are finished
with a box cornice with crown mold and bed mold 5elow
a wood shingle roof,

The south gable is laid in Flemish bond above
a plain water table and a three-course bond foundation.
The bond pattern changes to three-course above tﬁé
second floor eave as well. A three-course belt course
crosses the gable but does not turn the corner and meet
the front and rear belt courSe; A‘single corbeled
course crbsses the base of the chimhey at the gablé
peak. A single 4/4 window in the east bay on the. second
floor and a pair of small windows in the upper gable
are the only openings on this wéll. A small bulkhead
céllér entrance in the west end of the foundation has

been reworked. Plain rakeboards with a band of applied
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molding appear to be relatively late in date.

The brickwork on the west fécade is identical
to the east side, although the belt course ié com-
pletely concealed by a one story porch. The center
door is fitted with the same circa 1840 door and is
flanked by 4/4 windows. There are three 4/4 windows
on the second floor. -

The first two stories of the north gable are
covered by the later wing. The exposed brickwork
is three-course bond: the base of the chimney is defined
by a corbeled drip course. A pair of small windows in
the upper gable are the only exposed openings.

The present two story wing incorporates the walls
of an original one story wing. The walls of thevearly
sectibn are laid in Flemish bond. A door in the center
of each facade now corfesponds to the south bay of the
enlarged wing. On the east‘faéadé,‘there is a window
in the center bay and a second doéf in the norfb bay,
with three 6/6 windows on the second floor. On the
west facade, there are two 6/6 windows to the north
of the door and three 6/6 windows on the second floor.
The later brickwork on both facades and the north gable

is laid in six- and seven-course bond. A single 6/6
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window in the center on the first floor and two 6/6
windows on the second floor are the only openings in
the west gable. The roof is tin, above a box cornice
with deep soffit, beveled crown mold and complex bed
mold applied against a wide frieze.

The original hall-parlor plan of the main house was

converted to a center hall plan in the mid-19th century,

. probably circa 1840.. This was accomplished by adding

a partition at the north end of the larger hall, to the
south., The early enclosed winder stair was replaced

by an open stair in the new center passage. An L-shaped
scar in the floor in the southwest corner of the south
room is evidently the location of the original stair.
The fireplace in this room has been blocked, but the
original mantel survives. This is a relatively simple
5oard surround with paneled piiasters, a plain center
block against a plain frieze, and a_cémplex shelf

dominated by a Federal cove-astragal molding. The

shelf breaks forward above the center block and pilasters.

The windows in this room have splayed jambs and paneled

soffit jambs. These panels are fully raised with a
complex Federal panel mold. Other early trim includes

the original broken field architrave trim and one
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section of a Federal two-piece chairrail. Beaded
baseboard on the hall partition dates to the mid-19th
century alteration. The door to the hall has flattened
ogee panel molds and a broken-field rabbeted and beaded
architrave,

The front and rear door in the center passage have
paneled soffits and jambs., The Federal chairrail has
survived on all three original walls in the passage.

The stair is relétively steep, rising against the south
wall of the passage to the second floor without.a landing.
It is an open-string stair with turned newels, plain

rail and tapered balusters similar to the Porter Farm
(QA-206). The carriage is rabbeted, the area below is
plastered., -

In the north parlor, the gable fireplace is
blocked, with no mantel. It is flanked by an original
built-in cupboard to the left of the chimney aﬁa a door
to the wing to the right. The cupbdard door has boldly
fielded panels and is hung on wrought, foliated H hinges.
To the left of the cupboard is a stair rising to the
second floor of the wing. This was originally an enclosed
winder stair that led to tﬁe north room on the second

floor of the main house. The original raised panel
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door with small H-L hinges remains, but the original
stair has been removed. The window openings are splayed
but not paneled, the door to the passage has paneled
soffit and jambs. An original six-panel door survives
on this opening, hung on wrought H-L hinges., The

jamb leaf of each hinge is hidden by the architrave,

as at Mattapex (QA-165) and the exposed leaf is secured

to the door with wrought nails, Early trim in this room

includes one section of bheaded baseboard, three sections
of two-piece Federal chairrail, molded window frames,

and the passage door architrave. A modern bath has been

.added in the southeast corner of this room.

The second floor plan has also been altered from
two rooms to a center passage plan. The stair rises to
a "landing" at thé east end of the hall only one step
lower than the rest of the floor. Doors at either end
of the hall were evidently cut in circa 1840 totservice

second story porches, but are now blocked off. A seam

/in the southwest corner of the south room and the north-

A . o .
west corner of north room confirm the original stair
locations. A separate winder stair in the northeast
corner of the north room rises to the attic. The windows

on the second floor have splayed jambs but are not
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paneled. Early surviving trim includes beaded baseboard,
double beaded chairrails, beaded architrave trim, and

a four-panel door to the attic stair mounted on wrought
H-L hinges.

The attic is unfinished except for flooring. The
common rafters are hewn and whip-sawn and rest on flat
false plates with a small bird-mouth notch at the heel
to catch the edge of the plate. They,gfe secured at the
ridge with pegged mortise-and-tenon joints and are
reinforced with collar beams that are half-dovetailed
and pegged. Wrought nails can be seen in the roof
‘nailers and the floorboards.

The first floor of the wing is divided into two
rooms. The north room serves as the kitcheq and has
been completely renovated in this century. The floor
level of the south room is four inches higher than the
kitchen and 3 steps lower than the main house.  The
windows in this room have plain s?layed jambss the
interior trim is typical of the latter half of the 19th
century. J

‘The only access to the sécond floor of the wing is
provided by the narrow encldsed stair from the north

room on the first floor of the main house, and a door

B
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connectinglwith the north room on:the second floor of
therﬁain house, There are two rooms on the second floor
"of the wing. Simple post-Civil War trim, a paneléd
Victorian door, and a simple stair railing are the

only decorative features.

A cellar extends under the main house, divided into
two rooms by an original brick partition wall., There
are arched chimney bases centered on each gabié wall,

" and evidence of a possible interior cellar stair in
the southwest corner. The joists are hewn and whip-

sawn, supported by a heavy wood sill embedded in the

. masonry walls, which are rendered with stucco.

‘Brick OQutbuilding

To the east of the house is a brick outbuilding
‘with a pitched gable roof, oriented.oﬁ a north-south
axis. The north gable wall is left open, the remaining
walls are laid in eight-course bond; The roof is framed
with circular sawn timber; the rafters are mitred and

butted at the ridge.




Il SIGNIFICANCE QR -2¢ {

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
==~ PREHISTORIC ~ __ARCHEULOGY-PREMISTORIC  __COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  _RELIGION
1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW —SCIENCE
—1500-1598 ~—AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS —LITERATURE _ SCULPTURE
—1600-168¢ K ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
X 1700-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING —Music —THEATER
X 1800-1899 —COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY- -—TRANSPORTATION
X-1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTICN
SPECIFIC DATES ‘ BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The John C. White House is an example of a
two steory, hall parlor mplan house constructed
circa 1790-1815. An original one story wing on
the north gable has been incorporated into a
larger two story wing constructed in the latter
half of the 19th century. The interior plan of
. the main house was altered circa 1840 to a somewhat
awkward center passage plan. The south hall was
partitioned to féfm é émailérlcﬁambei ana‘a'nafrowi

center passage. Enclosed winder stairs were removed

from each gable end and replaced with a steep

P
L

straightéiun stair in the passage. Two story
porchesléeré pr§bébly‘adéédr£o:b6th fécadesyéf
the same time. Despite these changes, much of
the interior woodwork has survived intact. Among
the finer details are the paneled and splayed
window jambs, paneled door jambs, one handsome

Federal mantel, a built-in cupboard, and much

of the original chairrail and architrave trim.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Several original paneled doors have survived as well
as the circa 1840 doors at either end of the first
floor passage. One unusual feature is the belt course
on the south gable, which is not joined to the belt

course on either facade,
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QA-207 John C. White Farm

Kent Island
Orlando Ridout V 1980

View from northeast







QA-207 John C, White Farm
Kent Island
Orlando Ridout V 1980
East facade
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QA-207 John C. White Farm
Chester vicinity
Orlando Ridout v 1979
West facade




